Vic (LKKAuto)

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Your Ref: 0493334358SG

Our Ref: CC4/A1G19008878/Bha3

Dear Norsiah,

Vic (LKKAuto)

Monday, 4 November, 2019 10:01 AM

Md Noor, Norsiah
Admin A; Vic (LKKAuto)

<SEEK MANDATE> Your Ref: 0493334358SG - ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLES
SMG 6305R (OI) AND SJN 4542) (TP) ON 17/05/2019 - LKK REF

CC4/A1G19008878/Bha3

ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLES SMG 6305R (Ol) AND SIN 4542) (TP) ON 17/05/2019

We refer to the subject matter.

It was reported that Insured vehicle had rear-ended the TP vehicle.
A letter was sent out to the Insured to notify TP claim and NCD issues.

Summary to offer to repairer TEAM AUTOPRO PTE LTD is as follows:

TP CLAIMED REVISED - TO OFFER
Cost of Repair $17,737.09 S 9,700.00
Loss of Rental (5150 x 18 days) S 2,700.00 S 2,250.00 ($150 x 15 days)
LTA / GIA Search Fee S 36.45 S 36.45
Towing Fee S 180.00 S 180.00
TOTAL | $ 20,653.54 $12,166.45

TP VEHICLE DETAILS:

MARKET VALUE : $36,300.00 (est)

LTA REBATE : $15,126.00 (est)
NETT VALUE :$21,174.00 (est)

Breakdown of days is as follows:

Recommended days

11 Days

Weekends / Downtime

4 Days

TOTAL | 15 Days

Relevant supporting claim documents are uploaded in merimen for your perusal.

For your approval and/or further instruction please.

Thank you.




Best Regards,

Vic Alpeh | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-2096 | email: vicalpeh@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)
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This e-mail contain confidential and privileged material, and are for the sole use of the intended recipient. Use or distribution by an
unintended recipient is prohibited, and may be a violation of law. If you believe that you received this e-mail in error, please do not
read this e-mail or any attached items. Please delete the e-mail and all attachments, including any copies thereof, and inform the
sender that you have deleted the e-mail, all attachments and any copies thereof. Thank you.



